From:  Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 5/21/2014 10:36:27 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Automatic reply: Meeting request to discuss pressure restoration filing

I am currently out of the office. If this is an urgent matter please contact Paul Penney
of the Safety and Enforcement Division at (415) 703-1817 or
paul.penney@cpuc.ca.gov Thank you.

Kenneth Bruno

Acting Program Manager

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Office: (415) 703-5265

Cell: (415) 852-2936
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